20/08/2022, 13:14 Mail - N K - Outlook

Fw: EMBASSY OF PAKISTAN, JORDAN

jerfan tareq <jerfan_tareq@yahoo.com>
Tue 9/20/2022 12:29 PM
To: al_khalafawi@hotmail.com <al_khalafawi@hotmail.com>

U 2 attachments (1 MB)

Chairman, Jordanian Construction Contractors Association, Amman.pdf; Int. Housing Expo-2022- Chairman, Jordanian

Construction Contra.pdf;

olgasd) 024 )97 §6yall Cazan)

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

On Tuesday, September 20, 2022, 11:08 AM, info jcca.org.jo <info@jcca.org.jo> wrote:

From: TIA JORDAN (parepAmman) <tia.amman@commerce.gov.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:36 AM
To: info jcca.org.jo <info@jcca.org.jo>
Subject: EMBASSY OF PAKISTAN, JORDAN

Dear Chairman,

Greetings from this Embassy and please find attached herewith two
letters for information and necessary action at your end please.

Best regard,

Khadim Ali, ,
Trade & Investment Attache, " g}
Embassy of Pakistan, S 1A g f\\
58-Damascus Street, Abdoun, Amman, Jordan. 3)! prmsrmt |+ ) G !
Whatsapp No. 0092 335 32 51 311. ALeq i
Mobile No. 00962 7 9690 76 76 .
C/C:C/ c\/ S ‘_.;:_',}'_,I.




Embassy of Pakistan
P.0. Box 1232
Amman 11118 Jordan
Tel. 962-776444546

962-779444546
Fax. 962-6-4611633

F. No. TR-3/2019 14 September 2022

Subject: INTERNATIONAL HOUSING EXP0-2022 - PAKISTAN (8-10
DECEMBER, 2022) _—

My Dear Chairman, ) W )

Greetings from this Embassy and refer to the subject cited above.

2 Government of Pakistan is organizing the subject EXPO in Pakistan from 8-10
December, 2022. National and international Developers, Builders and Real Estate
Enterprises will participate. The Prime Minister of Pakistan will be the Chief Guest in
the opening ceremony. The EXPO will display and apprise the participants with the
business opportunities in ever-growing Housing / Real Estate Sector of Pakistan.

3. You are cordially invited to visit the EXPO and disseminate the above
information among the potential members of your esteemed Association / Council for
their information and participation.

4. For any query / information, Mr. Khadim Ali, Trade & Investment Attaché
(TIA), Trade & Investment Wing, Embassy of Pakistan
tia.amman@commerce.gov.pk, Whatsapp No. 00962-796929390 may be approached /
contacted, please.

1 ’ ‘

/
=T -
- Majo eneral Sajjad an (Retd)

Mr. Ayman Al-Khudairi,
Chairman,
Jordanian Construction Contractors Association,

Amman.



Embassy of Pakistan

P.0. Box 1232
Amman 11118 Jordan
Tel, 962-776444546

962-779444546
Fax. 962-6-4611633
parepamman(@mofa.gov.pk

AMBASSADOR
F. No. TR-82/2022 12" September, 2022
Subject: 2°__EDITION OF ENGINEERING AND HEALTHCARE SHOW,
UARY 23-25,2023 AT LAHORE, PAKISTAN
My Dear Chairman,

Greetings from this Embassy and refer to the subject cited above.

2 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP) is going to organize the subject
exhibition wherein the following products / sectors of Pakistan will be displayed to the foreign
visitors:-

Construction Materials, Minerals and Marble, Agriculture Machinery, Fans,
Electrical Machinery and Home Appliances, Mobile Phones, Plastic and its -
products, Paints and Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals, Surgical Instruments, Musical
Instruments, Sports Goods, Auto-parts, Cutlery and Products, Cookware, Steel &
Iron, Gems & Jewellery, Furniture, Mattresses, Rubber & its Products, Packaging,
Stationery, Paperboard, Handicrafts and Safety Equipment, etc.

3. The complete detail about the subject exhibition is available at https://ehcs.tdap.gov.pk
Furthermore; all  information  for  foreign  delegates is  available at

https://ehcs. A id=17.

4. In light of the above, your good-self is cordially invited to visit the aforesaid Exhibition.
Besides, it is requested to please disseminate the above information among the potential
members of your esteemed trade body for their information and participation.

5 For any immediate query / information, Mr. Khadim Ali, Trade & Investment Attaché
(TIA), Trade & Investment Wing, Embassy of Pakistan tia. amman@commerce.gov.pK,

No. 00962-796929390 may please be approached / contacted at any time.

Mr. Ayman Al-Khudairi,

Chairman,

Jordanian Construction Contractors Association (JCCA),
Amman,



